ERRITORY OF DELHI
NEW DELHI — 110001

i GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL T
HEAD QUARTERS : DELHI FIRE SERVICE :
Dated:Q5.08/2024

No.F6/DFS/MS/GH/NDZ/2024 L‘ 3

To,
Dr. Malya Saha .
Chief General Manager ( Electrical & Maintenance),

Delhi Metro Rail Corporation Ltd.,
Barakhamba Lane, New Delhi.

Sub: Renewal of FSC (Fire Safety Certificate) in r/o Under Ground Metro Station, ITO,
New Delhi. _

Sir,
This has reference to your letter no. DMRC/O&M/Fire/NOC/L-6/2024/07/01 dated

04.07.2024, on the subject cited above. In this regard, it is to inform you that the site was
inspected by the officers concerned of this department on 25/07/2024 in the presence of Mr.

Krishan Murari and following shortcomings were observed: -

1. Detectors found removed at gallery of ECS plant room and also some detectors found
nonfunctional. Further, detectors are also required to be provided at cable trench.

2. Smoke venting arrangements are not connected with detection system.

3. Door closer found removed from fire check door due to that compartmentation is

ineffective.
Electrical shafis are not sealed properly horizontally & vertically which are required

4.
to be sealed properly to restrict the fire to be spread .

Hence, Fire Safety Certificate (FSC) cannot be issued at thi
. s stage due to above
shortcomings. Therefore, you are requested to rectify the above shortcomings for further:

consideration in the matter.

‘Yours faithfully,




